

Letter

Date: 24/03/2024

Place: Bangalore

From:

Kumar Raghavendra M.D

s/o Devraj. M

1st Year 'B' Section

RV Institute of Management

To;

The Director

RV Institute of Management

Respected Sir,

Subject: Regarding fees concession

With relevance to the above topic,

Hon. Joint Secretary D. P. Nagraj Sir, RSSI Trust has intimated to repeat fees which I had paid last year as part of my fees concession as referred by Satish Kumar P. M. (personal secretariat) to K. J. George. The same has been intimated to Mr. Manjunath Sir (PRO) in the absence of yourself on 26/03/2024.

So I hereby request you to look into it and resolve as soon as possible

Thank You

Yours Sincerely,

K.R. M.D

Kumar Raghavendra M.D

- Respected Sir,

We regard to the above, Hon. Joint Secretary Sir, informed that we have to retained the fee paid by Candidate Mr. Kumar Raghavendra as in 1st Year & to collect the same fee for 2nd Year MBA 2022-24 date of admission. Kindly advise.

Thanking you.
S.K. ref 12

PRO + Mr.
Jt Secy Sir we
confirmed the
our phone. Cause
collect 2.0 Lakh
If year 2nd year
27/3

24/03/2024
Bangalore